
ILY Monster 126 

"The boss, I mean Sei is really fine, he just hurt his forehead. He was just undergoing something to 

ensure he wasn’t hurt anywhere. Let’s just wait for a moment okay? You can get in after some minutes." 

He said and as soon as Davi heard Kaide’s voice, she forced herself to talk. 

"Is he really alright?" she asked without letting go of him. Her voice was soft, and Kaide could tell just 

how worried and hurt she was just by hearing her voice. 

"Do you think I’m a liar?" he then replied with deep assurance, causing the girl to fell quiet for a while 

before she finally let go of him. 

But the moment Kaide saw her face, he almost wanted to just open the door for her. Kaide then 

immediately took off his coat and then gently draped it on her. 

"A-are you alright?" he asked even though she’s obviously not. It was because Kaide was in a verge of 

panic. He didn’t know what to do. 

"Kaide... can you bring me somewhere? I don’t want Sei to see me like this. We’ll go back immediately 

once I feel better." She said and Kaide could only nod at her. 

Moments later, Kaide was already driving her towards Blue City. Davi said she just wanted to spend 

some time with her friend and the moment they stopped in front of a certain apartment, Davi 

immediately stepped out of the car without word. 

Kaide followed her but when she saw her hugging the girl who opened the door, Kaide just leaned on 

the wall to wait for her outside. 

Meanwhile, Hinari was surprised when Davi hugged her so tight. She knew that when Davi was like that, 

she was either extremely helpless or extremely hurt. Davi wasn’t weak, she always act tough no matter 

what life throw at her and truth be told it was her who taught Hinari to stay strong no matter what 

happens. That was why, it’s rare for Davi to become like this. 

"Hey, what happened?" she asked gently as she patted her back. And after a while the two sat on the 

couch as Hinari looked at her with deep worry. 

"Tell me, what happened?" she asked again. 

"Hinari... I felt really awful... I felt like my heart is being twisted." She said and as soon as she heard her, 

the worry in Hinari’s face suddenly dissipated. 

"Because of?" she asked but before Davi could even answer, she asked again. "Is it because of another 

girl?" 

As soon as those words came out of Hinari’s mouth, Davi was surprised. And that moment, she started 

thinking if that girl really is the source of her heartache. She’s already feeling that usual pain of not being 

allowed to see him, however when she saw that woman entered the door that was not allowed for her 

to enter, she felt that unfamiliar pain. 

"So my dear Davi is getting jealous now, huh." 



"J-jealous?" 

"Yep. I think you’re jealous." 

"But... does jealousy always felt this painful?" 

"Of course it is... the level of pain you will feel will be as much as the level of love you feel for him. The 

more you love him, the more the pain." She said and Davi fell silent for a moment. 

"I... I didn’t know love is this painful." Davi said causing Hinari to pat her back again. That’s right Davi, 

you should learn about these things so you can grow stronger... 

"But... are you sure this is not a misunderstanding? I really can’t imagine that man of yours being with 

another girl if you ask me." 

"Well... that..." Davi knew she couldn’t tell Hinari about the real situation. And at the back of her head, 

she knew that Sei wasn’t that kind of man, however, the fact that that woman was allowed to see him 

but she’s not was what hurts the most. "H-his doctor is really beautiful." She could only tell her in the 

end. Causing a mischievous smile in Hinari’s face. 

"Okay, I know a good way for you to feel better." She said and she stood. Afterwards, she came back 

with a glass of beer in her hand. 

"Here, let’s drink. After this, you’ll feel better." Hinari said and Davi could only accept it. Hinari was 

actually planning something to punish her husband for making Davi jealous and hurting her like this. And 

because of all the reports she heard from Davi about him, Hinari could now tell what kind of man he is, 

and just how to throw him off his rhythm. Furthermore, the fact that the man actually asked her to 

teach him how to French kiss flashed across her mind, causing an evil mischievous smile in her face. 

An hour later... 

Hinari borrowed Davi’s phone and she send a message to her husband. [Come fetch your wife, she’s 

drunk.] 

And after just a couple of minutes, someone was already knocking on the door. Hinari opened it 

immediately and a beautiful man appeared in front of her. 

"Ohh... K-kaide... come over here," Davi said as soon as she saw the man, causing Kaide’s eyes to 

widened when he saw her drunk. 

"Did Sei sent you to fetch her?" Hinari asked and he just nodded. 

"Hinari, you better not touch that man, he’s not interested with girls." Davi said, causing Kaide to cry 

without tears within him. 

"Eh? O-okay... I get it... well, you better take her home now. We can’t keep the husband waiting, right?" 

Hinari then said to Kaide. 

The man then nodded at her before she went to Davi. He supported her as she walks and before Hinari 

let Davi go she whispered something to her. 

"Don’t forget about what I told you to do. You have to teach him tonight no matter what, understand?" 



"Mn. I understand." 

 


